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Fw: Activity in Case 4:13-cv-01106-JAR Ohio Valley Coal Company etal v.
Patriot Coal Corporation Bankruptcy Appeal

BE=¥=H  judy McCoy to: Marcia Klocke 06/12/2013 02:51 PM
Cc: Steve Cruse, Shelley Ahlers

From: Judy McCoy/MOEB/08/USCOURTS
To: Marcia Klocke/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS
Cc: Steve Cruse/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS, Shelley

Ahlers/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS

Saved in today's appeal fold under appeal 13-01106.
Thanks,

Gudy MeCay

Case Administrator, CM/ECF Trainer
U.S. Bankruptcy Court

Eastern District of Missouri

(314) 244-4857

From: Moed_AutoSend@moed.uscourts.gov

To: MOED_ECF_Notification@moed.uscourts.gov

Date: 06/12/2013 02:44 PM

Subject: Activity in Case 4:13-cv-01106-JAR Ohio Valley Coal Company et al v. Patriot Coal Corporation
Bankruptcy Appeal

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of Missouri (LIVE)
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/12/2013 at 2:43 PM CDT and filed on 6/11/2013

Case Name: Ohio Valley Coal Company et al v. Patriot Coal
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Corporation
Case Number: 4:13-cv-01106-JAR
Filer: Ohio Valley Coal Company
Ohio Valley Transloading Company, The
Document 1
Number: =
Docket Text:

Notice of APPEAL FROM BANKRUPTCY COURT. Bankruptcy Court case number
12-51502 by Appellants The Ohio Valley Coal Company and The Ohio Valley
Transloading Company. Appellant Brief due by 6/27/2013. (Attachments: # (1)
Civil Cover Sheet, # (2) Certificate of Service, # (3) Appellant's Election, # (4)
Notice of Appellan'ts Obligations)(KLK)

4:13-cv-01106-JAR Notice has been electronically mailed to:
U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT CAMailbox@moeb.uscourts.gov
Bonnie L. Clair blcattymo@summerscomptonwells.com

Paul A. Randolph paul.a.randolph@usdoj.gov

4:13-cv-01106-JAR Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Benjamin S. Kaminetzky
DAVIS AND POLK
450 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10017

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1037221849 [Date=6/12/2013]
[FileNumber=5022854-0

] [Ofc2fc12e16517ac5d20df4b8762a6¢8cde84060784f3ac4b82d08822¢92126697a
744381e0427a7t58ca33d3fa37e086951d9cda0d4ald56cad2abefbcl3f0e]]
Document description:Civil Cover Sheet

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_[1D=1037221849 [Date=6/12/2013]
[FileNumber=5022854-1

] [1c41b12ef01926b51b863fe9f80d992a4c83d5cddee2b004bfobf96b30e0f690943
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2d9da0919b865eece89feat8a0ad727a1018459c6fe92ab459aa2b26638f7]]
Document description: Certificate of Service

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1037221849 [Date=6/12/2013]
[FileNumber=5022854-2

]
[71dela2a41d435ecd80eadc4a40cda926d15a864d5920803ea5650c23ee0785a9¢eb
2760a55f3458012d694dd1b19b818a9d1a18141a6dc7e136b1baddb8bcdcl]]
Document description: Appellant's Election

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1037221849 [Date=6/12/2013]
[FileNumber=5022854-3

] [743bf8dc9629df74a054f22b6f955c3ab49cd13e31f9f9b26b2e3880b8c128a528e
d17ff5bf636eeee042972b3adec545d5df230f65bdf571eb55beeeb2baaf3]]
Document description: Notice of Appellan'ts Obligations

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_[1D=1037221849 [Date=6/12/2013]
[FileNumber=5022854-4

] [46674695a8ct5ebdb07e461b5f9cd09da624d6fa63ccd5hbef5724be4bcf6280f3cd
47afe197c0d5¢13156e2d30e3e64d34874547b5df62ab3db00f5037b0e08f]]

Main Document



